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DEDICATION

To the residents and businesses of McKownville who have generously
supported the work of the Fire Department for the past Seventy-five

years.

To the members of the Department, past and present, who have given so

much of their time and energy to provide fire protection for McKownville.

To Fred B. Abele who did so much to preserve the history of

McKownville Fire Department, both in pictures and written records.

And to the future of McKownville.




Message from the Chief

Friends:

As we go into our 75th year of dedicated emergency service, we can look
back with pride and a tremendous feeling of accomplishment.

The early years of McKownville were of incorporation of the D((eipartment.
Member dedication along with years of good communiéy service enable
McKownville Fire Department to emerge as a respected organization and mutual
aid partner.

As the years progress we find ourselves asking our volunteers to do more

and more. Itis not just, when the siren blows, come gown fo the station and give

us a hand type situation anymore. People must be quali{ied to drive apparatus,

?erate specialized tools and they must be told of the risks they are taking when
ealing with John Q. Public.

Now, looking into our future, I see our members getting the respect they
deserve for devotion to volunteerism. I see not routine calls, every call will have to
be scrutinized by our leaders to insure the safety and well being of our members.

In closing, I see McKownville Fire Department as a survivor, a
Department who will work to stay in the times, a Department that will continue to
be governed by people with foresight. These people will see that the department
gets what it needs to do the job it has been doing for the past 75 years.

I am extremely proud to serve with the men and women of the
McKownville Fire Department and the Ladies Auxiliary.

—Respectfully yours,
'k \}Q)‘_,v& ?M {Y\O NNV Ca &S/\Q’Lrv\”/,,
Robert F. Monaghan \

Chief, McKownville
Fire Department, 1993




Message from the President

Friends:

It is with great pride to be a %art of this celebration to commemorate the
seventy-fifth anniversary of the McKownville Fire Department. Many years
have come and gone, but the one thing that still remains the same is the purpose
for our existence. This purpose is the prevention and protection of life and
property from and during jt’;'es.

To give of one’s time and energy requires a great commitment, but to do
this in addition to working and raising a family requires a special dedication.
One of the things motivating me into becoming a volunteer fire fighter was that
we are neighbors helping neighbors.

So to all the past and present members I want to thank you for all the
hzlurs, dclzys and years that you have volunteered in making McKownville a safe
place to live.

Sincerely,

faud ) foecloarosnls

Paul J. Bednarczyk
President, McKownville
Fire Department, 1993

























A History of Fire Service in McKownville

The year 1918 marked an important step in the growth and development of the little
Hamlet known as. McKownville. In that year it assumed its first legal status as a political
subdivision, that of a Fire District. It also acquired its first nucleus of fire protection, the
McKownville Fire Department, Inc.

The Hamlet had grown as a farming community during its earlier years. The old
McKown Tavern, located on the Great Western Turnpike at Fuller Road approximately on
the site of the present Kings Shell Service Station, was its nucleus. The Tavern at one time
contained a post office with a post mark “McKownville” long since lost in the economies of the
Post Office Department and never regained.

By World War I the character of the community had changed from farming to suburban-
residential, probably spurred on by the opening of the Country Club trolley line in 1911. By
1916 it had become apparent that some form of fire protection was needed. In that year, the
move which led to the incorporation of the McKownville Fire Department, Inc. and the
establishment of the Fire District began.

On April 4, 1916 a group of residents met at the McKownville District School, known as
the brick schoolhouse, on Schoolhouse Road to discuss formation of a fire district and
organization of a fire company to serve it. A committee was formed, headed by the late Alfred
A. Garrison, to circulate the necessary petition among the residents and to secure initial
contributions.

On April 18, 1916 Mr. Garrison presided dt a meeting held at the Witbeck Hotel (formerly
McKowns Tavern) to organize a fire company. The late Milo Clark, for many years Town
Clerk of the Town of Guilderland and a resident of Schoolhouse Road acted as Secretary. A
copy of the by-laws of the Voorheesville Fire Company was presented for study and
apparently served as the basis for the by-laws adopted for the McKownville Fire Department.

On May 9, 1916 another meeting was held at the Witbeck Hotel. A charter for the Fire
Dept. was in preparation and a committee composed of W. Bryan, Jr., B. Witbeck, G. Ziehm
and William Hein was appointed to look into purchase of apparatus. Mr. Garrison again
presided at this meeting.

More meetings were held and on November 13, 1917 it was decided to petition the Board
of Supervisors to establish a Fire District. On June 11, 1918 the certificate of incorporation for
the McKownille Fire District was transmitted to Frederick J. Van Wormer, Supervisor of the
Town of Guilderland.




The District, as originally set up, extended from the Albany City Line westward to Gipp
Road in the area now known as Westmere. Later it was shortened when the Westmere Fire
District was organized.

The first Board of Fire Commissioners was composed of Mr. E. F. Hunting. Chairman,
Alfred A. Garrison, W. H. Witbeck, Thos. Gordon and Thos. Helme.

On March 18, 1918 the McKownville Fire Department, Inc. was organized and 23
members signed the charter. Their names are tabulated elsewhere in this book, John J.
Haggerty was elected Captain.

On March 25, 1918 a constitution and by-laws were adopted. Limits were set at 60 active
and 25 associate members. Officers were to consist of Captain, First Lieut., Clerk and
Treasurer. A Board of Directors was to consist of the Captain, Clerk, Treasurer and the five
fire commissioners. Active members had to be 21 years or older. Meetings were to be held on
second Tuesday of the month as they still are. Mr. E. F. Hunting was the first President and
Dr. Thos. Helme, Secretary. '

On June 22, 1918 the Board of Directors adopted a resolution consenting to the
formation of the McKownville Fire Department, Inc. under the Membership Corporation
Law and the certificate of incorporation was presented to Dr. Thos. Helme, Clerk. The first
permanent officers of the Fire Dept. were Mr. W. J. Weigmann, Capt.; Geo. Roehr, First
Lieut.; W. J. Bryan, Clerk and Charles R. Parks, Treasurer: F. W. Frids, Second Lieut.

Signers of the charter were E. F. Hunting, Wm. H. Witbeck. Alfred Garrison, Thos.
Gordon, Thos. Helme, W. J. Weigmann, Wm. J. Bryan, Charles R. Parks, Harmon E.
Vedder, Sr., and Geo. A. Manville.

The McKownville Fire Dept., Inc. then replaced the first temporary fire company which
had apparently functioned since 1916 under the direction of Mr. Wm. H. Witbeck as Chief.

Records for the first ten years of the Fire Department are unavailable and those of the
Fire District meager, but it is definitely known that the first piece of apparatus was a two
wheeled hose cart purchased in 1918 with a chemical tank mounted. towed behind a car. The
Fire Department apparently purchased this and was reimbursed by the Fire District from tax
monies. Mention of O. G. Childs, Co. is noted in connection with the apparatus but nothing
elseis known. A Graham Paige car was acquired either by donation. lease. or purchase to tow
the cart. Tt was later equipped with additional chemical tanks and equipment, a tank
purchased in 1919 was presumably for this purpose. The car was supplied by Mr. Ben
Witbeck.
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The apparatus was first housed in the carriage house in the rear of the Witbeck Hotel. In
1919 a garage was rented to store the apparatus.

The first fire, according to the memory of Milo Clark, was in a house near the pond in the
rear of the property occupied by the McKownville Methodist Church. The McKownville Fire
Dept. used a bucket brigade to fight the fire. The house burned but some furnishings and the
barn close by were saved. A donation of $10 was received from the Board of Underwriters in
recognition.

One of the big fires in the District, soon after its formation, was the Witbeck Hotel. Built
in 1793, it had served as a meeting place for the Department. The fire occurred in the middle of
the night, got a good start, and burned to the ground.

Late in 1922, Mr. Witbeck was appointed a committee of one to erect suitable housing for
the fire apparatus which was completed by August of 1923. The Commissioners had the name
“McKownville Fire Department” painted on the fire car.

The first fire alarm “system” consisted of a locomotive tire hung outside the Witbeck
Hotel. This was struck with a sledge hammer to sound the alarm. District records indicate the
purchase of such a hammer was one of the expenditures authorized during 1924. Three oilskin
coats and rubber gloves were purchased that year as well as a warning device installed on the
fire car. A telephone for Chas. Ebel was authorized. He had opened a tavern in the carriage
house of what had been the Witbeck Hotel.

In 1925 Mr. O. Wendell Holmes, proprietor of the Country Club Garage and later a Fire
Dept. Officer was authorized to secure a new.fire car chassis and mount the tanks thereon.
This was a Packard touring car.

In 1927 investigation began for a fire alarm siren. This was finally purchased in 1929 and
installed in 1931 on the Country Club Garage. A warning Klaxton horn was installed on the
new fire car, also during that year.

By early 1930 a study, by the Fire Commissioners, began for the purchase of a new fire
truck to replace the aging, outgrown Packard. On Nov. 1, 1930 a referendum was approved by
a vote of 50 to 1 to spend $3500for this purpose. In January 1931 the Brockway fire truck was
purchased for $1825 with tanks mounted. The balance of money was spent to equip this truck
which served the district alone until 1951 and as a second truck until 1957. In 1931 space was
rented from Wendell Holmes in the Country Club Garage to house the truck and serve as
meeting rooms, and a Federal Signal Code fire alarm system was installed with boxes on poles
working in conjunction with a leased telephone line.
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In 1932 the Witbeck water system was placed in service and six hydrants were purchased
by the Fire District and installed on these lines. They were a simple, single outlet type.

Having a water supply was an improvement. However, the system was not too
dependable. There is a story told about a garage fire on Elmwood Street during this era. The
fire truck arrived and a hydrant hookup was made. The fire was quickly knocked down, but
the water pressure disappeared and firemen stood by helplessly while the flames again gained
headway. When sufficient pressure built up in the main, they again attacked the fire. After
three or four repetitions of this, the garage was totally destroyed.

In 1933 Shell Oil Co. offered a plot of land to the Fire District for $1.00 adjacent to its gas
station on Western and Arcadia Avenues. The land was accepted and in early 1934 August
Lux, Architect, was authorized to prepare plans. On July 14, 1934, voters approved a bond
issue of $12,000 by a vote of 87 to 30 and plans for the building were approved. There was a
setback when bids ran over the estimate, but the project was finally built without a General
Contractor at a cost of $10,850. It was accepted on April 6, 1935. A formal open house was
held on that date at 8 P.M. The District now had a permanent fire house and a piece of fire
fighting apparatus built for that purpose. Some of the chairs and other furnishings of the
building were donated by the various Women’s organizations of the district and by
individuals.

In 1936 the Commissioners made it mandatory that detailed reports be filed on each fire
and drill, and extension of the district to cover newly built areas was initiated.

In 1938, probably as a result of the garage fire described previously, an order was placed
with American Marsh Pumps, Inc. of Battle Creek, Mich. for a pump for the Brockway truck.
The pump, mounted in front, was very dependable and simple to operate and was still in
service on the truck when it was sold in 1957. A booster reel and a tank with a capacity of 250
gallons was installed.

In 1939 six more hydrants were installed by the Fire District and in 1940 the first face
masks were purchased.

In 1944 Civil Defense offered a 500 gpm trailer pump which was accepted with hose and
ladders. In 1946 this equipment was transferred to the Conservation Department.

Several members of the Fire Department served in the Armed Forces during World War
II. A bronze placque was dedicated to their memory and an honor roll of all McKownville
Boys who served during World War II was hung in the fire house until its removal to the new.
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In 1949 the new McKownville Water Supply was placed in service. This provided a more
dependable supply with modern hydrants. However, during the summer, uncontrolled
sprinkling and outside use of water frequently depleted the storage tank and left the district
with no pressure for fire fighting. Subsequent restrictions on summer use in 1955 alleviated
this. Other improvements have made the supply more efficient and increased its capacity to
cope with the domestic requirements and fire flows of a community changing again from a
quiet suburban community to a shopping, office and campus complex.

In February of 1950 the last of the founders, Alfred A. Garrison died. He had served on
the Board of Fire Commissioners for over 31 years and was the prime mover behind founding
the district. He was still a commissioner at the time of his death.

In 1950 it became apparent that the Brockway truck could not carry all the hose required
by the Board of Underwriters. In November, voters approved 73 to 1 the expenditure of $8500
to purchase a modern fire pumper. It was pump tested on October 10, 1951 and accepted by
the Board of Fire Commissioners.

The Brockway truck was retained as a second truck because of its small size and ability to
get over the narrow roads of the Country Club and Pine Bush to fight brush fires. It could
pump while being driven which the other trucks cannot. It was a fast little truck and many
times passed the more sluggish Dodge on the way to a fire or drill. It also towed the Dodge
back to the fire house when the latter broke an axle in soft sand and filled its place during
repairs. Only a small man could squeeze behind the wheel to drive and only certain small men
could fit into the hose bed to load hose. It had mechanical brakes and stops had to be planned
for about one block ahead and made by standing on the brake pedal.

A portable pump and a gasoline generator to operate flood lights were purchased, and in
1954 the first Scott Airpack breathing apparatus was purchased.

The Fire District was extended to its present boundaries in 1951 and a new telephone
alarm system installed.

In 1955 a new large siren was purchased and installed on a pole where the Pancake House
now stands. It was moved in 1962 to the property at the pumping station of the Water District
where its wailing call informs people of the area of alarms. Each evening at 6 P.M. its single
call informs the firemen that it is surely working. The last of the fire alarm boxes installed in
1930 were removed at this time. One was retained for the front of the fire house.

In Sept. 1956 a hose drier was purchased in order to better care for the hose and prolong
its life. It has proved its worth.




On April 5, 1957 voters approved the expenditure of $20,000 to purchase a new fire truck
by a vote of 66 to 5 to replace the aging Brockway. It was received in September 1957. In
November the Brockway was sold for $140 for use at an amusement park somewhere in New
England. Although it is reported to have been seen during the last couple of years, efforts to
locate it have failed.

During 1958 a smoke ejector fan was purchased. In 1959, radios were installed on both
trucks bringing them on the Albany County radio band. In 1960 the old siren on the firehouse
was replaced, and a Portajack, for rescue operations was purchased. In 1962 the leased
telephone line was replaced with Telephone Co. Public Emergency system with six fire phones
and in 1963 an electronic siren was installed on the Dodge truck.

With two large fire trucks in the Department soon became apparent that the outmoded
firehouse would have to be replaced with larger quarters. The trucks were first parked side by
side but this was very inconvenient. Parked in tandem there was only one foot in front of the
first and less behind the second and six inches between. In March of 1961 the Commissioners
began exploration for a new site, a search which almost ended in frustration as site after site
was found unavailable. In 1964 the report of the Board of Underwriters on the fire defenses of
McKownville was received. Specifically it mentioned the replacement of the fire house. The
search became more and more desperate. In January 1965 efforts to purchase the site at
1248-1250 Western Avenue began after one by one of the other 15 parcels had proved fruitless.
Condemnation proceedings on this parcel were instituted in March of 1965. On June 15, 1965
voters approved 357 to 64 the acquisition of this site and construction of the firehouse.

On October 28, 1965 condemnation was approved by the Court and Commissioners of
Appraisal appointed. In March of 1966 Architect August Lux was authorized to prepare plans
for the building. After long and many hearings the court appointed appraisers set a value on
the land of $102,000, far above the $50,000 which an appraiser hired by the Fire District had
set and also the $67,000, the last sale price. On January 26, 1967 voters approved an
unprecedented bond issue of $285,000 to cover the additional cost of the land, build the
building and acquire a new fire truck, by a vote of 232 to 17. In January 1967 an appeal was
filed on the price and in March bids were taken on the fire house.

On April 8, 1967 ground was broken for the new fire house and the new truck was ordered
from the American LaFrance Co.

In October 1967, the five judges hearing the appeal voted to uphold the price of $102,000
unanimously. The Commissioners were advised by attorney as well as by the Attorney for the
Association of Fire Districts of New York that in the light of the unanimous decision, further
appeal in the final court was futile and the case was dropped regretfully to save interest
charges. However, things brightened as the trucks were moved into the new house in
December 1967 and in January 1968 the Fire Department held its first monthly meeting there.




On March 9, 1968, truck #3 arrived from American LaFrance to fill the third stalland on
March 18, 1968 a referendum was held to give permission to dispose of the old firehouse
building in use since 1935. However, the building was never sold and is still in use by the
department.

1968 also marked the fiftieth anniversary of the Department. The new firehouse was in
use and it was time to celebrate, so a dinner-dance was held witha 1918 theme. The affairwasa
festive occasion that is still remembered as the great social event of the Department.

On Christmas Eve 1969 the Department was called out to a fire at the Kraemer home on
Arcadia Avenue, It was first thought that the fire originated in the Christmas tree, but most of
the fire was in an adjacent room. This fire was confined to the area where it had started. The
house was the scene of three fires over a period of years. The last one caused extensive damage
due to the fact that the occupants had to evacuate the building and they had considerable
problems locating a telephone to report the fire. Eventually the house was renovated, and is
still in use.

A majorchangeinthe area in the 1960’ was the purchase of the Albany Country Club for
the construction of a university which is now known as SUNY of Albany. During the early
days of the construction on the former golf course, a dam at the Country Club pond collapsed
and McKownviile Fire Department was calied about 5a.m. to assist at the flooding of Western
Avenue. Upon arriving at the scene firemen found fish flipping in the road and cars washed off
the road into the gully one hundred vards south of Western Avenue. The construction site was
also the location of several serious fires during the 1960’ to which the Department responded.

The 1970s brought massive changes to the hamlet of McKownville and presented many
new challenges o the fire service. McKown's Grove which had been a community focal point
in past years closed, creating a period of activity and a source of sadness to the Department.
The Grove had been home to the turkey festivals of the Department for many years, and also
was the location of the Department’s New Year’s Eve parties, installation dinners and summer
picnics. After closing, the buildings became “fair game” for fires and McKownville was called
there for structure fires in July 72, April '73 and December '74. The 1974 fire marked the end
of the grove when extensive damage ruined the dance hall building.

While we were losing the rural atmosphere of the hamelt by the demise of the grove, new
buildings were being erected in the area. The high rise buildings of Executive Tower, 1450
Western Avenue and the Ramada Inn brought an urban feeling with vast new problems for the
fire service. Training and drills were aimed toward these problems and mutual aid became
much more important. Although the fire service was being updated, the water supply becamea
grave concern. The supply from the McKownville Reservoir was barely adequate for the
protection of the new buildings. This was particularly noticeabie at the east end of the system
where the Ramaaa Inn is located. The McKownville Water District merged with the




Westmere Water District, and the Town made the necessary connections which increased the
pressure and flow of water.

In 1973 an area landmark, the red school house at the corner of Western Avenue and
Schoolhouse Road, burned on March 31st. The building had long ceased to be used as a
school and had been converted to a retail store. The school had stood on that site since 1877.

The Board of Fire Commissioners purchased a Chevrolet Box Vanin 1974 and sent it to
Medi Coach Company in Oneonta, NY where it was customized to the present Squad 53. The
finished truck was delivered and placed in service on January 3, 1975.

After the eventful 1970’s the Department started the 1980’s with a call to a basement fire
on Westlyn Place on February 24th. The first crew on the scene entered the basement where
the fire had had an extensive start but was forced to retreat after an explosion occurred. A
second attempt to fight the fire was blocked when a piano crashed through the floor into the
basement.

In 1983 Air Bags were purchased, mainly for rescue use. The value of these bags were seen
in a very short time when they were used to lift a heavy construction truck off a teenager
trapped under the truck as a result of an accident between the truck and a moped.

On January 7, 1984 E-57 was delivered to McKownville. This is a 1983 American
LaFrance pumper with a 1250 gpm pump and a 500 gallon tank. With the arrival of this truck
E-56 was moved to the Arcadia Street Station, but kept in service. E-56 was later repainted
and equipped with a fifty gallon foam tank pre-connected to the deck gun. This truck,
although now an antique, is still in service and is used as the Department parade vehicle.

The mid-80’s also saw a big change in the fire district. The Woodscape development was
constructed off McKown Road, adding 200 new residential homes to the district. While this
added the responsibility of more homes to protect, it had the effect of reducing the number of
outdoor and brush calls.

On May 20, 1985 McKownville Fire Department was called to the “Chapel House” fire
on the SUNY Campus. The structure was a former large wooden residence located in a
secluded area. The fire was of suspicious origin and because of its remote location the fire had
a good start before it was discovered and reported. The Department had previously been to
this same location for a fire in the garage. Following the “Chapel House” fire the building was
removed and an InterFaith facility was construction on the campus perimeter road where it is
more accessible.

1985 was a sad year in the history of the McKownville Fire Department when two
members, very prominent in the Department, died during the year; Fred B. Abele and Thomas




W. King, Sr. Fred was a long-time secretary and president of the Department. He was an
assistant Town Historian, so it was natural for him to be concerned about the history of the
Department. He compiled many articles and photo albums, and wrote the history which was
printed in the 50th Anniversary book and which has been reprinted as the early part of this
record. Tom joined the Department on February 13, 1934 and was still active at the time of his
death. For his fifty-one years of active service as member and officer, the membership voted to
rededicate the Arcadia Avenue Station to his memory in 1986.

The Town of Guilderland constructed a pocket park in the McKownville District, on
Strawberry Lane off Schoolhouse Road in 1986. The park was named Fred B. Abele Park and
was dedicated in June of that year. The fire department sponsored a parade to the park for the
official opening and dedication. Since then the park has served as a physical training area for
the firemen who play softball each week in the summer, touch football in the autumn and
occasional basketball. It is also an area where many drills are held.

In early 1990 we learned that Engine 55, which had been in service since March of 1968,
was having serious engine problems. Bids were sent out and in September of 1990 we received
a 1500 gpm, center mount pump panel, American LaFrance Pumper, the current E-55. The
old pumper was traded in to American LaFrance who used it for its parts.

A special meeting of the Department was called on August 29, 1990, when the purchase of
a flat bed trailer was approved. This trailer has been used primarily to carry floats for “Mardi
Gras” parades. The membership is proud of its innovative float designs and the tremendous
participation of firemen, auxiliary members and their families, which has resulted in
numerous trophy awards.

In 1990 the Fire District and Fire Department jointly purchaseéd new dress uniforms. This
gave the members a new appearance and a new sense of pride to represent McKownville in
parades and at other functions.

Ontwo occasions during August of 1991 we were called in the middle of the night to face
similar suspicious fires. In the early hours on Friday, August 16th, we responded to a fire on
Elmwood Street, which was quickly knocked down, thereby saving the vacant building. Two
weeks later on Friday, August 30th, at the same time we again were called out. However, this
time the fire had a vicious start and was raging out of control when the first engine arrived on
Highland Drive. The Miller family escaped but sadly lost their home and many possessions.

Problems started to occur with Squad 53 in 1991. The additional equipment that had
been purchased since the squad was put into service in 1974 became too heavy for the truck.
Plans were made to have it replaced and on March 3, 1993 bids were opened. It is hoped that
the new squad will be ready for service this summer.
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As we celebrate our 75th anniversary we can look back with pride at how the growth and
expansion of our fire defenses have kept pace with growth of the hamlet of McKownville.

Government regulations have forced many changes to the volunteer fire service. McKownville -

Fire Commissioners have provided the equipment mandated by these regulations, and
McKownville firemen have attended the necessary drills and courses required by the
regulations. Physicals and shots required have been provided by Department Physician, Dr.
Michael Melas.

We can be justly proud of the dedicated members who have given so freely of their time
and energies as firemen, officers and commissioners. We are thankful for the friendship and
comraderie we have gained through the fire service. We are grateful and proud of the people
and businesses of McKownville who have supported the volunteer service these past seventy-
five vears. Lastly, we look forward with eager anticipation to the changes and challenges of the
fire service in the future of McKownville.

McKownville Fire Department Auxiliary

In 1935 a group of women in McKownville formed an organization known as the
McKownville Woman’s Club. The organizational meeting was held in the home of Mrs. John
Feidman. The women were very civic minded and their first concern was to raise funds for the
furnishing of the new firehall being built on Arcadia Avenue.

During World War 11 many of these women worked with the American Red Cross to aid
our servicemen, and for the holidays they made gifts and favors for the patients in the
Tuberculosis Sanitarium which was located at the end of Tudor Road, now part of the State
University. '

In 1952, under the leadership of its president, Mrs. Thomas King I1, these women agreed
1o become the Ladies’ Auxiliary to the McKownville Fire Department. Among their many
activities they assist the firemen by serving coffee and food when they are called out to fires. On
numerous occasions the members have stayed up during the night and in the cold giving aid
wheuever possible. o

For many years the Auxiliary prepared and served the Department’s annual installation
dinner until it became a joint installation. Now they put on an annual appreciation dinner for
the firemen. When the new firehouse on Western Avenue was completed, they provided the
draperies in the meeting room and in the kitchen.

The Auxiliary has worked with the firemen in conducting the annual Halloween and
Christmas parties for children. Each year in October they sponsor a Craft Fair, and their
annual Election Day bake sale dates back to the beginning of the Auxiliary. ,

In recent years they have participated in the “Mardi Gras” parades to help the
Department win numerous awards, and in 1992 the Auxiliary acquired new dress uniforms to
march in Dress parades with the Department.










OUR CONGRATULATIONS
TO
McKOWNVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

in appreciation for your support

McKOWNVILLE

FIRE DEPARTMENT AUXILIARY
1951-1993
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CHIEF PATRONS

Glenn & Barbara Ableman
Cecelia & Sal Amato

Joe & Ann Anderson

Gus & Emily Baglione
Michael J. Barber

Olive Barry & Elizabeth Slagle
Richard & Kim Bauer

Tom & Paula Benjamin
Tom Berardi & “Rosie”

Mr. & Mrs. Paul Berger
James & Georgette Berlin
Margo & Sandy Berman
Mr. & Mrs. William R. Bird
Julia & Duncan Blanchard
Thomas Blendell

David & Eileen Bosworth

F. & J. Bremer

Claire & Ed Broderick

Herb & Marian Brown

Bob & Marlene Brustle
Albert & Barbara Buchholz
Robert & Kathleen Buchholz
Bob & Nancy Butler

The Cahill Family

Nancy Campbell

John & Betty Caporta
Dorothy M. Center

‘Cynthia & Mark Chalachan
David, Maura, Molly & Patrick Clancy
Mr. & Mrs. Michael G. Cleary
Mrs. Catherine M. Clow
Charles & Ruth Colman

Mr. & Mrs. Vito G. Compisi
Peter & Chantale Connelly
C P E Services, Inc.

Mrs. Darwin Bruce Crate
Mr. & Mrs. Stuart H. Crouse
William Y. Croweli Il

Dan & Margaret Crowley
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Davis
Angrit & Bill DeAlleaume
Helen Pulsifer & John Dean
Carmella T. DiBella

N. & M. Debye-Saxinger

John & Wendy Delehanty
Der Ohannesian & Der Ohannesian, Attorneys
Lou Domenico

The Dominic Family

Kate Donnelly

Robert J. & Marik Drost

Leo & Ronnie Dugan

J. Michael Dugan & Family
Neil & Anna Dugan

Mr. & Mrs. Tim Easley & Family
Thomas C. Erwin, Esq.
John & Regina Fairbank
The Fedor Family

Connie Fennessey

Mr. & Mrs. Gary H. Filion
Mr. & Mrs. Donald Fitz Gibbon
Mark & Shirley Foster

Lisa Frazzetta

Carl Fricke

A Friend

Glenn H. Frost

John R. Gallagher

Donald & Barbara Garhartt
Ann & Gail Garrison

Stan & Rita Gecewicz

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Glenn
Joanne & Bill Gorman
Michael K. Grady

Bea & Milt Greenfield
Marjory A. Groark

Mike & Sue Gutbezahl
Andrew & Jo Ann Haas

Mrs. Henry J. Haase
Stephen & Eileen Haggerty & Family
Robert & Bette Hall

Mrs. Ethel G. Hamel

The Huggins Hansen Family
The Harders’ Family

Hal & Fran Harkess

Mike & Sue Harrold
Catherine Held

Bob Hemming

Kenneth P. Hensley

Dewey & Margot Hill
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Virginia Parsons & Peggy Hill
Bernie & Bob Hockenbury
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore J. Holmes
Lucille M. Hunt

Dr. Harry B. Hunt HI

Mr. & Mrs. George Jamison
Ron & Pat Jones

Bill & Millie Karins

Mr. & Mrs. John C. Keefe
John Kelley & Dorothy Griffin
Emily Kenfield

Mabie King & Family

Tom & Carol King

In Memory of Tom & Katherine King

Jessica & Taylor Kircher
Harriet Kohn

Steve, Mary, Melissa & Megan Kozlowski

Walter & Libby Kvans

Donna Lamkin & Family

Ray & Linda Larmoh

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Leddick

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Leddick

Mrs. Mary Ann Leto

Jonna A. Lininger

Fred & Maureen Lincoln

Mr. & Mrs. Ed Lux

In Memory of August Lux
Isabelle Maciejewski

Mrs. W. Brandon Macomber
Mike Malkowski & Family

Larry & Pat Martel

Debbie & Tony Mason

Marilee Mazur & Maribeth Mazur
Mr. & Mrs. David H. McLaughlin
Kathy & Allen McLean

Marcia McLean

John & Jean McNeill

Mr. & Mrs. John Meagher

Gail & Bili Meehan

Dr. & Mrs. Michael G. Melas
Ginger & Joe Miller

Mr. & Mrs. Wiiliam Millett & Family
Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Monaghan
Annlee & Howard Murphy
Stanley R. Muztafago

Mr. & Mrs. Donald M. Nasholds

Peg & Ed Neiles

Robert & Lillian Nichols
Mrs. Wanda Nicklas

Joan, Joe & Jerry O'Brien
Thom & Anna O’Connell
John Olejnik

Liliian M. Oliver

Elizabeth & Richard O’Neil
Nancy B. Parker

Edward H. Pelton

John & Shirley Pendergast
Debby & Jim Peters

Robert & Denise Picotte
Moe & Marilyn Pier

Dr. Hildegard Plager

Mr. & Mrs. David Polley
Ingrid N. Porter MD

Bob Priest

Dale & Lynn Prusky

John F. Purdy

Joy & Gordon Purrington
Mrs. Irene T. Quackenbush
Mr. & Mrs. Armand Quadrini
Harold & Thelma Ragotzkie
Dan & Helen Relihan

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Renshaw
Mr. & Mrs. Harry W. Reynders
Myrna Rhoades

Rita & Robert Richey
Steven Rider

Wally & Edie Robinson
John & Mary Rooney
Dannie Rowell & William Vance
Tom & Pat Sacca

Hazel A. Schermerhorn
Malcolm & Susan Sherman
Elizabeth R. Singer

Douglas & Carol Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Sroka

Paul O. Sweeney

Vincenzo, Lina & Salvatore Tarzia
Mrs. Russell E. Taylor
Harriet V. & John T. Temps
S. E. Temps

Vacek Family

Barbara A. Vahue
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David & Christine Van Alstyne
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Van Buren
Mrs. Henry Van Wormer

The Vanstones

Mr. & Mrs. Lynn Wacksman
Bea & Marty Walsh

Don & Jackie Walsh

Jack & Marge Walsh

Paul & Doris Ward

Mr. & Mrs. Mark E. Watkins
Mr. & Mrs. Edward J. Weir
Mrs. Eugenie Wendth

Mrs. Doris A. Whitcraft
Judy & Jim White & Family
Rhoanne Willett

Brian & Julie Wilson
Lorraine Winkler

Victoria Wormer

CAPTAIN PATRONS

C. Amanat

Shirley Auerbach

William & Virginia Barnum
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Bayer
Paul Bednarczyk

Diane H. Belvin

Benjamin K. Bennett

Scott & Betsy Blaustein
Dorothy L. Blessing

Berta M. Brewster

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Brown
Grace Buchanan

Anna & Regina Card

Bonnie E. Carlson

Jeanne R. Champagne

The Richard D. Cioppa Family
Donald & Virginia Collins
Margaret E. Collins

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Connell
Preston & Adelaide Crans
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Crary

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph F. Crook
Arnold L. & Hazel H. Crounse
Clark & Carol Daggett

Fred L. & Jane S. Dascher
Fred & Lori Deichman & Family
Mr. & Mrs. James Dermody
Dorothy & DeWitt Ellinwood
Dana Field

Charlie & Anne Fina

Mary F. Finley

Maryellen Flaxman

A Friend

Karen & Jennifer Geary
Nancy K. DeGennaro

Cheryl George & Family
Anthony “Murph” Giagni
Edith Halsdorf

Lois Hannmann

John, Amy & Jessica Hoffman
Marion & Ralph Holbrook
Alice & Bill Hoogkamp

Art & Marge Hoose

Bertha House

The Hurwit Family

Mila & Dick Kalish

Patricia Kane

Bill & Millie Karins

Kevin J. Kelley

Richard & Carol Killian

Mr. & Mrs. Richard E. Knipes
Mike & Sue Lascoe
Catherine Leach

Mr. & Mrs. John J. Liotta
Joan & John Lochner

Kevin & Karen Longale

Mr. & Mrs. Gerald N. Lugg
Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. Luther
Mrs. Lena MacMahon

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Manderson




S. Helen Manville

The W. R. Marshall Family
Vito & Dorothy Mauro
Lois Mausert

Anne M. McAteer

Verla E. McCarville
Winston B. McGuire
Marian Milne

Frances L. Murphy
Genevieve C. Murphy
Grace Murphy

James & Beulah Newton
Nancy J. Newton
Edward J. Ocker

Mr. & Mrs. L. V. Playford

Joe & Peggy Powers & Family

i. M. Prytherch
Barbara D. Quint
Ashley Reed
Brian & Jill Reilly
Marion Richards

Ruth & Carol Ann Abele
Dominico Adami
Howard G. Altschule
Paul & Helen Ammerman
Albert Anderson

John & Grace Anderson
Anonymous

Carolyn Aulicino

Judith Baldwin

Diana Benedetto
Marjorie A. Benedict
Marion D. Berbrick

Ms. Sophia Bettcker
Ms. Sophia Bettcker
John & Cathy Blendell

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Bonczar

E. Victor & Adele Boyd
Mr. Martin Burdick
Richard & Elaine Burke

Anne & Warren Roberts
William & Kathleen Sharkey
Joan Shore

Eugene & Marina Shpirt

Dr. & Mrs. Harijit Singh

Marie D. Spore

Letitia M. Stevens

Frank Stockholm

Edith, Stephen & Deborah Tanski
Alice Torda

Ronald & Janice Tramontano
B. Vonnegut

James J. Van Buren

Kaia Van Praag

Mrs. James B. Webster

Mr. & Mrs. Frederick T. Weis, Jr.
Jim & Lynn Wilson

Ernest Williams

Mrs. Jennie Woltjen

Rick & Denise Yakey

Richard & Marjorie Zitomer

FIREMAN PATRONS

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Canabush, Sr.
Frank & Betty Jane Casatelli

In Memory of Bill Hunter
Connie Chin

Sean M. Coburn

Joe Conboy

Denise Connelly

Mr. & Mrs. John F. Cox

Peter Cornish & Marci Manberg
Tonya Lynn Dancause

Mr. & Mrs. Robert d’Aversa
John & Bernadeen Damrath
Henry Doak

Mark & Jean Drislane

Mr. & Mrs. Alonzo Dumont
Jane R. Eckl

Mr. William D. Fitzpatrick, Jr.

A Friend

Joseph Greisler
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Eunice & John Hamm
Evelyn Hanrahan
Ramona & Bob Hart

Bill Hein

Mrs. Marie T. Hopko

Mr. & Mrs. Ted Hull
Veronica J. Hunter

Mrs. Charles B. Hurling
Bill & Jane James
Michael S. Kalinsack

Bill & Millie Karins

Mrs. Barbara Kearney
Eric & Rose Ann Knieling
Mrs. Louis Kramer

Kathy LeRoux

Lotz of Luck Inc.

Helen N. Lugg

Edward & Janet Marquise
Devon B. Mason

Daniel & Margaret McKinley
Irene McKnight

Jill & Steve Messner
Edith M. Miller

Mr. & Mrs. William Mohr
Henry Terry Morrison I
Jeffrey Multari

Mrs. Donald Munn

Mrs. Willard J. Oliver
David Scott Pangburn
Neena Marie Pangburn
Mrs. Thomas D. Paolucci

Don & Helen Peasley
Bill & Betty Peer

Mr. & Mrs. John Perrott
Bob & Peg Perry

Mary Lou Pinckney
Vince & Irene Pittz

Barry & Janice Portanova
Carol & David Raabe
Madeline Rolando

Bob & Dolly Rosinsky
Bob & Ann Rue

Jeremy Richard Rue
Kathy Constance Rue
Mr. Ronald Rue

Scott Anthony Rue
Samuel & Anne Ruge
Clara Sands

Joan Schinnerer

Bernard Selkis

Win & Jim Shaghnessy
Mitchell & Faith Silver
Siracusa Family

James Steininger

Mary Stock

Wendell & Joyce Stockholm
Mary I. Strassburg

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Travers
Ada Van Buren

Clara A. Van Kampen
Frederick Wagner
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